312412017 City of Portland Mail - Re: Please resubmit documents - Maine Flower Show Tent Permit Application

SrRRTent will be powered with (2) DCA45SS Towable Generators. Distribution panels will be tied into the generators by
master electrician Steve Lambert, Exit Signs have emergency lights and battery backup. They will be install at all (3)
entrancefexits. See Generator specs below,

http: /fwww.multiguip.com/multiquip/DCA455SIU4F.htm

5. Display the width of all egress openings in all tents, aisle widths and detail that the exit access travel distance to an
exit does not exceed 100'.

**x*x*] will send a specific diagram addressing this***

YAY,
WALLACE EVENTS

Jake Taylor / Vice President — Operations Manager
jake@wallaceevents.com

Wailace Events
36 Commerce Park. Ellsworth, ME 04605
(207)667-6000

34 Union Street. Rogkland, ME 04841
(207) 593-7643
hiip:/fwallaceevents.com

From: Brian Spencer [mailto:brian @wallaceevents.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Jake Taylor <jake@wallaceevents.com>

Subject: Fwd: Maine Flower Show Tent Permit Application
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Brian Spencer / Qwner - President
brian@wallacesvents.com

Wallace Events
36 Commerce Park. Ellsworth, ME 04605
(207} 667-6000

34 Union Street. Rockland, ME 04841
(207) 593-7643
http://wallaceevents.com
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